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MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert Pate, Chief '

Emergency Preparedness
and Radiological Protection Branch

Region V '

FROM: Robert A. Erickson, Chief
Emergency Preparedness Branch
Division of Radiation Protection

and Emergency Preparedness
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: FEMA FINAL DRILL REFORTS FOR THE april 29, 1992,
! WASHINGTON STATE LABORATORY DRILL AND THE MAY 6, 1992,
! OREGON STATE LABORATORY DRILL

L

Enclosed are two letters from Dennis Kwiatkowski of the Federal Emergency -,

| Management Agency (FEMA). The first is dated June 17, 1992, transmitting the
subject report for the Washington State Laboratory Drill, and the second is
dated July 1,1992, transmitting the subject report for the Oregon State
Laboratory Drill.

; No Deficiencies or Areas Requiring Correctivu Actior (ARCA) were identified
d m ag either n thusa <r.11'.s. There ware, hcwever, some " plan issues"
.idanrM%d during ti ese oriils. FEMA's Region X Staff has reviewed these
findings with the respective States and will continue to monitor progress on ,

these findings to assure that corrective actions are taken on or before the
agreed upon dates.

| Please forward a copy of the enclosed FEMA letter and drill report to the
L . respective licensees and request that the.licen was follow bp with offsite
L officials on the " plan issues." --
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Robe t A. Erickson, Chief
Emergency Preparedr. ass Branch
Division of Radiation Protection

and Emergency Preparedness
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation:

Enclssure: /'N
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